
 
 

October 5th, 2023 

 

Rebecca Westover 

Mountain View Whisman School District 

1400 Montecito Ave 

Mountain View, CA 94043 

 

RE: Change Order #2 Justification: New Storage Sheds at Vargas and Stevenson Elementary 

Schools. 

 

Item # 1 – Added Asphalt at Stevenson (PCO 3) 

This change is due to an unforeseen condition. During construction the contractor noted that the amount 

of new asphalt being installed around the new storage shed building was not enough to provide a 

reasonable slope leading inside the new building. To amend this, the contractor was directed to remove 

and replace an additional portion of asphalt at both sides of the new shed. Additionally, there was one 

low-voltage utility box that needed to be raised slightly around the additional new asphalt to provide a 

flush installation between the existing utility box and the new asphalt. The costs in this change include the 

labor costs to remove a small amount of additional asphalt & raise an existing utility box, and the labor 

and material costs to install the additional amount of asphalt around the new shed.  $1,398.00 

 

Item # 2 – Credit for Allowance (PCO 4) 

This change is due to a credit for an allowance for unforeseen conditions and unmarked underground 

utilities, added to the original contract amount by the District, after the contract was awarded to Guerra. 

($10,000.00) 

 

 

Total Change Order No. 2 – ($8,602.00) 

In our capacity as the District’s Construction Manager, we have completed a review of Change Order # 2.   

The total Change Orders to date: $21,523.00 

There is $38,221.40 remaining in the Change Order Contingency. 

To date, Guerra Construction has completed 100% of the contract work.  



Based upon the review of the merit and the compensation, it is our recommendation that you approve this 

change order. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to reach out.  

Sincerely, 

Greystone West Company 

 

 

 

 

Juan Sagarra 

Project Manager  
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